

NR_key_name: 5E6AD8A28596D8E085256458005CBA42
SendTo: CN=Eileen Sullivan/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CopyTo: CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:
From: CN=Thom Wilborn/O=ARRB
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate: 03/12/1997
DisplayDate_Time: 11:58:52 AM
ComposedDate: 03/12/1997
ComposedDate_Time: 11:52:50 AM
Subject: AP Broadcast Interview

Ken Herrera, with AP Broadcast in Washington, is planning to conduct an interview with Judge Tunheim during one of the April Board Meetings. Ken needs some background information. He requested that we mail him a copy of the FY 1996 Annual Report and the Hosty release with notes. His address is:Ken HerreraAssociated Press Broadcast Services1825 K. St., NWSuite 600Washington, DC 20006I will give you one of my business cards to include in the package. Ken plans to do a five or ten-minute taped interview, either here or in the AP studios. The interview will be edited for use in a 4 minute program that is fed individually to stations and as part of a 30 minute program that is broadcast to member stations for weekend use.Thank you,Thom

Body:
recstat: Record
DeliveryPriority: N
DeliveryReport: B
ReturnReceipt:
Categories: